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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Morsipah

Cc Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881) doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Without Prejudice
Dear Norsipah,
We refer further to our below email.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our Insured’s part, we have our principal’s
mandate and we confirm acceptance of your offer of $9,800.03 (all in).

Kindly note that no DV is required for this settlement,

The above amount Is to be made payable to TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD.
Thank you.

"Please note that our above affer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on @ without prefudice basis, and should
not be construed as an admission of liahility on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also
not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter Is made
selely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other
related marters

Settlement and payment are subject to production af orviginal documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge
Voucher (for senlement sum above $20,000~) by the Plaintiff'Claimant. Further all oviginal documents shall be vetained by us
after we have made paveent on the settlement sum.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

LXK = Save the Farth Print only when necassary:

Thits e-mail contain confidential and privileged malerial, and are for the sole use of the intended reciplent. Use or distribution by an
unintended reciplent is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail In errer, please do nol
read this e-mail or any atiached iiems. Pleasa delete the e-mail and all aittachments, including any coples thareal, and inform the
sander thal you have delsled the e-mail, all attachments and any coples therec!. Thank you

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 May, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Norsipah

Cec: Admin A; Vie (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF CS/EGI18012058/T 1ha3-1

1



Without Prejudice

Dear Norsipah,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.
We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Vie Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

¥ e
IXK = Save the Earth- Priné only when necessary

This e-mall contain confidentlal and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the inlended reciplenL. Lise or distribution by an
unintended reciplent Is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you belleve that you received this e-mail in error, please do nol
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have delsted the e-mall, all attachments and any coples thereaf. Thank you.

From: Norsipah [mailto:norsipah@tanchong.com|

Sent: Friday, 31 May, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Ce: Admin A

Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF CS/EG118012058/T 1ha3-1

Hi Vic,

Please refer attached.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pie Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589623

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-af@ lkkauto.com>; Vie (LKK Auto) <vicalpeh(a lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881) doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Without Prejudice
Dear Norsipah,

We refer to the below email and to your LOD.



Please be informed that our Insured Driver had reported that he was NOT AWARE of this accident. Kindly
refer to the attached statement.

As such, we would like to request for any evidence to support your client’s claim.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

e

i Save the Earth Print only when necessary

This e-mall contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the Intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended reciplent s prohiblted, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you receivad this e-mail In error, please do nol
raad this e-mall or any attached llams. Please delele the e-mall and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender thai you have deleted the e-mail. all aftachments and any copies thereof. Thank you,

From: Norsipah <porsipah@tanchong com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Demse Tay (LKKAuto) <demsetay(@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikhia/lkkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-af@lkkauto.com™>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng(@lkkauto.com=>; SUR

<suria/|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881] doa 24.06.2018

Hi
Our letter of demand attached for your perusal.

Kindly revert with your offer soon. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
913 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589623



SATISFACTORY NOTE

TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD (TCMS) E?_—]

AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD (AIPL) ]
TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD (TCAC) R |
TYPE OF CLAIM:
DATE: [ ]owNDAMAGE (OD)
OWN DAMAGE (OD) & UNINSURED LOSS
CIVHCTS M FHAW SEOW WEY (EXCESS & Lusts ﬂ}F USAGE) VIA

ADDRESS: ALk 156 “TAMPINES [ ]| THIRD PARTY THROUGH

TCMS /AIPL/TCAC
STREET 12 & O42F

THIRD PARTY - OWMNER
DIRECT CLAIM AGAINST
THIRD PARTY INSURANCE

[ Imoscrey G

VEHICLE MODEL: NISSHN QASHOAT INSURANCE CO.:  AGAINS ERGO INSIRANCE
REGN. NO.: SePigg) J CLAIM NO.:

CHASSIS NO.: POLICY NO.:

[ : DATE RECEIVED: DATE COMP ,
.m@ﬂ;ﬁﬁg@ auotffm:g mloar:n:)is

We / | hareby confirmed that the acciden! repair carried out by Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd / Autolution Industrial
Pte Ltd / TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd and that all necessary repairs as resulted of the accident of the above vehicle have
been completed to our / my satisfaction and that We / | have no futher clalm whatsoever against the above Company
in repect thereof. Terms and Conditions as stipulated In the overleal applies.

We / | have taken delivery of my car after all necessary repair carried out by Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Lid /
Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd / TC AutoClinic Pta Lid on®

Mota: In the evenl of an Own Damage Claim, your Insurance Company may under policy tarms & conditions, or as
standard Industrial Practice, increase the loading on your premium during Insurance Policy renewal. Your NCD
[Non Claim Discount] may also be affected, subject o business policy of respactive Insurance Company,

L A

| | TCMS /AIPL/ TCAC* WILLCLAMON BEHALF [ | DEPOSIT PAID BY OWNER
OF OWNER
THROUGH TCMS'S LEGAL AID
[ | DOCUMENTS RETURNED TO
[ | OWNER WILL MAKE CLAIM AGAINST OWNER
THIRD PARTY INSURANCE COMPANY

TCMS / AIPL { TCAC* WILL CLAINM ON BEHALF

OF OWNER UNINSURED LOSS. (EXCESS
PAYMENT & LOSS OF USAGE)

* Delete When MNecessary

INSURANCE CO. COPY
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Fram: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 12:09

Te: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Ce: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: O : GBF4907C / TP : SBP1881J/LKK / DOA : 24/06/2018

Attachments: GBF4507C - SAS pdl: SBP18B1J - SAS pdf; SEP1881) - PRS FORM pdf; SBP1881) -
ESTIMATE pdi

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expent”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LYD,

ADDRESS ¢ 913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589623
541 £506
PERSONTOCONTACT : YMHO @ 67038916 /64667711 -

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please Inform the repairer [n writing, that you ere require to
conduct @ re-survey before vebicle Is returned to claimant. They are to contoct your office directly. Please do keep
us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via jurvey Repori@ergo com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yes Pad Li
Clawns Asustent (Motor)

ERGO insurance Pte. Lid

3 Temases Boussvara, #0401 Sarmine Towsd Fre
Seryapore DAY

D =& 6835 D194

Tel =85 06820 9190

Faa 05 GAJ0 W4T

ERGO

ERGD & ore of thy magl e ance groups o Gerrmany ind Ewope Wordwoe ERGO a epresenied « more then 10 coustires ang concenirmies
or Eurspe sod Axs ERCD w part of Munet Re (Grol) s of the sortt] 3 eiding reb Sarmess

e BGS T MG



Denise Tay lw

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 11:51 AM

To: Norsipah; Taufikh (LXKAUtol: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto). SUR
Subject: RE: COR Final SEP1881) doa 24.06.2018

Dear Norsipah,

Confirm final figure @ $8757.04, 4days|before G5T)

Best Regards,

Deniie Tay | Cave Handier

LKK Aute Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6156-T561 | email: geniselay S kgylp com | fax 6256-431%
Bik 51, Paye Ut Industrial Park, Ut Avenue 1, #0225 | ${208933)

From: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 9:05 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng [LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@®lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@kkauto.com>

Subject: COR Final SBP1881) doa 24.06.2018

Importance: High

Hi
Please refer antach for finalization.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

E: norsipah@tanchong com D:+6567038915
Website: www tanchong com :: www, nissan.com.sg
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! 1 74l 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl B 51 Usv Ave | #0125 Pays Ubi Indusirial Pani. Singapore 40833
TEL 6255 3551 FAX: 6236 4315

Fag No 169607198 GST Heg MNa 19-9007108.R

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref . CSEGI18012058/T 112

|5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Dete ©  03-07-2018
E 038385

[Accident Date 24082018

Survey held at TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD

913, BUKIT TIMAH RD,
SINGAPORE 586821,
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TAN CEOMG WOTOR BALES FTE. LTD.
BUEIT TINAR W/ENSE

ESTINATED LAMOUS CRARGED FOB ACCIDENT VESICLI sGs w0 BEPISALT

EESTIMATES SURVETODS &
ARG 08 COBE EATUBE OF JoB THASIER BECTEC AT IO
—:lll FOCTE & ALJURT B/LANF, SEREY SORIJDNTAL & VERTICAL ﬂ-ﬂ/’
ALIGRRENT TO FACTORT EPECIFICATION -
AL FERFONN BUST FROGFING & TREATHMENT FOS ATTICTED I-"—Tr"' \..-""J‘

3 EERL: AFFLT BEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANL. JOINTE & i0.08 L=
MZiPAl SECTRGANT AMLE

O EL/GN1 AENEW FRGNT SUMPES,FWT FIMGEN MM, GATLLE MASIATGN,  1343.04 L~
FENOER PROTUCTOR, FRT FENSER ANE WM 4 L8 S8R e

-
 mmessy SEPAINT FRONT SURFES,TRT FINCZS B8 & 97 SOOC M-gm -

TOTAL LATE CHARGEE .




TAN CEOWS WUTOR BALER FTE. LTD.
BREIT TIMAER w/ENOF

WATER(AL LIZT FOM ADTIDEWT VEWICLE RECH WD BEFIANLS

EYED FAFTE CESHIFTICN FarTy wars T T LrETTT BEmAsEL
1 LMY RAET-MH FLIHE (317 el Wi'
§ TENDEN-OVER, ARE LN aaN1i-eEaEs e AL~
) TENGES-GVEN,ARE BB SBkiS-aEALa AT ¢
i IESE-TaoeT &8 [ HTRTFe T . ar.n “ o
4 PROTICTOR AT, BN [TTTTR 1T : o Al 3
i GEILLE.BAIIATOM ERTLN-EVEAA M ‘T Wi 4
o
L1
T MouLE-stheres LS AT LR, v
¥ eEemy Asaoenzy EInN-mvIEs e O o
¥ IETIGT AEEGREIM LERNE-wTIEN A .r"‘f "
1S COFES-EUMFEN EALCTTT [FITTR Ty g ff 5.9 T
11 GEOMMET-CIIF (IND.D) LT T THTY e AL -
1 WART-RR BIDE, $1222-45AM o AT
13 ELTF (RELLE) TR 1] At e 7
1l E=wrEs EET R Liedi-wTsEe I.____,i‘h.ll oy —
s ToTAL 1.8 Ty i.is
LERS BISCUNT |NETT.38.006, LIT-30.00%, G/EETT..0NE L a0 508
GAAND TOTAL AL (' i.48
OVIAALL TOTAL e

LECEND: ERMANER; OF | = AFFRONED, NEMANIE) 8 j = WOT AFFROVED




TAE THOMG ASTDS BALIR FTE. LTE.
BT TIMAR wSERORE

TUTAL LAMGS TRASSEE .
TETAL BRARE PAMTE ChAsCy VR M

U+ 1 A
ERAND TOTAL TN ¢

* ALl sharges @0} wean lnelede SET.
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whall infors pou sccordingly.



Letter Of Claim For Uninsured Loss
insu-ance Company: _ RGO JNSWEANCE J‘ LEIC Date: 4h9

Address

Attention : Claims Department — Motor Claims Manager

Dear SitMadam,

Subject: Accident Involving vehicle number  SEP1881J &  GBF4807C
at____ TAMPINES ST 11 on_24062018 .

I am the owner of Vehicle Number _ Sap18aiJ which was involved with the

nccident as mentioned above.

As the accident was solely caused by your insured vehicle, bearing registration number
[ hereby submit my claim sgaingt your company for the

_GBF4907TC
uninsured loss which are as follows:

Excess payment for OD clalm 3

Lass of usage (SS/day) for days s E

Car rental as per Involee attached 5 %&Qﬁ_
Scarch fee 5 s

Others __ Cot {} Repaiv s

Total elaim amount

Enclosed please find copies of GIA report, invoices and certificate of insurance for your
necessary review.

Kindly reply me within 14 days from the date hereof, or alternatjvely let me l't;jn:-li.nll
[ ﬂui

and final seitlement for all uninsured loss which smounted to $
which I will have to recover all losses via legal action. Please also nole your prompt

action will help to reduce the claim cost.

_

(Owner of motpr velicle)

Name :
Address

5( 521158 )

#0427
Telephone  : _gygggas




31 LIB1AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 405933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : 1065) 62564015

Our Ref: CS/EG118012058/T 1 ha3-1
31 MAY 2019

FLC ENGINEERING PTE LTD By Post & By Email
61 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 1

#05-42 SHUN LI INDUSTRIAL PARK

SINGAPORE 417943

ATTN: MS JOANNE

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 4907C & SBP 1881J ALONG/AT TAMPINES
STREET 11 ON 24/06/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, ERGO Insurance Pte Lid to deal with the third party claim

against your policy.
We have received a claim from SBP 1881) against your molor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not
in your favour. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the

Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior 1o our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (il any) will be affected upon next renewal
due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please gall us if you have further queries.

Hapdler
DID: 6841 2096
FAX: 67414108

Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

o.C. ERGQO Insurance Pre Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



Vic (LKKAuto)

e e e e ———————————

From: Vic (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 31 May, 2019 11:09 AM

To: FLCENGRG@singnet.com.sg

Cc Admin A; Vie (LKKAute)

Subject: Your Ref: GBF4907C_ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 4907C & SBP 1881) ALONG/AT

TAMPINES STREET 11 ON 24/06,/2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI1B012058/T1ha3-1
31 MAY 2019

FLC ENGINEERING PTE LTD By Post & By Email
61 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 1

H05-42 SHUN LI INDUSTRIAL PARK

SINGAPORE 4175943

ATTN: M5 JOANNE

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 4507C & SBP 1881) ALONG/AT TAMPINES STREET 11 ON 24/06/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SBP 1881J against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third Party
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will
be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phome: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

LKK = Save the Earth+ Frint only when necessary:

This e-mall contain confidential and privileged malerial, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in emor, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereal, and inform the
sender thal you have delsted the e-mail, all attachments and any coples thereaf. Thank you

1






Third Party Direct Settlement

Letter of Authority
1. Accldant lnvolving vehicle number SBP1881J & CBR4DOTC al
TAMPINES ST 11 on__24.08.2018 :
2. I NEY NRIC _ s7o604530 .mul'rrm&w
vehicle no. 597 193140 hereby authorize my repair workshop, namely
TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD to act for me with respect to the following:

a) To submit my claime for all loses including uninsured loss, rental car charges,
medical fees, excess payment and cos! of rapairs,

b) To resolving my claim as they deeam fil, including sattiing the matter on basis of
my contributing negligence if any.

c) To recelve payment for setilement of my claim and all payment be made payable
lo the workshop for cost of repairs and other uninsured losses.

d) To sign discharge voucher on my behalf.

3 | understiand that lhe clalm for loss of use of my vehicle will be basad on the number of
days estimated by the surveyor In his report to be required for repair. The aclual number
of days may be more due to unavailability of parts, weekend, holidays and olher
operational exdgencies and | accept that i may nol be possible o claim for the extra
days. In addition, any conlributory negligence part of my claim can also affect portion of
my clalm for loss of usage.

4, | further acknowledge thal any settlement that workshop may reach on my behalf is on a
without prejudice basis and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/
ownerfinsures of the other vehicle s concernsd.

5. For suecessiul recovery of upfront Excaes paymenl by elaimant, the workshep shall
effect refund accordingly to the moda of upfront payment:

a) For upfront Excess payment by credit card, the refund shall be credited to the
mmmwwmcwmmmmh

b) mmwwmummmmmmm

claimant via cheque paymen.
Datedthis __ % (Day)of X Month) 208 (vear)
Clalmant Particulars Authorized Workshon
Namo: KHAWSEOWNEY . ... Worshop: _ BUKITTIMAH __
Address: 1S58 TAMPINESST12 ...  ClaimOfficor: O—

Tel No.: PP OT VY Y| G . R S

Slgretwre: 4 ........




Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

Wil Mukdt Timak Rosd Ten Chong Moise Cemre Sdogapers 189412
SENVICE CENTRES

911, BUKIT TIMAH ROAD, SINGAMIRE 389623, TEL: G082
17 LORONG BT PRYDH SINGAPCRE 3 718 THEL: a3 50an

www.tanchong.com GST Regn No: 18-9108231-D
Co. Regn Mo : 1881082310

TA
GST REG: 19-91062131-D
NAME : INVOICE NO :
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD INVOICE DATE . W12140324
ADDRESS : TERMS 27-DEC-2018
5 TEMASEE BOULEVARD DATE RECD CREDIT
TELEeHonE ¢ #04=01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE 5(038985) SASE 05-JUL-2018
MODEL . 68299198 JOB NO . ZHR
ENGINENG - FRLARDWI11USA--A-- MILEAGE . BG1038591
cHAssisno - HRA2481219A YOUR REFERENCE : 016084
vEMIcLEND - SJNFEAJ11U2009381 INS/IC/ZIHR/0259/2
SEP18811J
JOH DESCRIFTION
LABOUR -
1 FOCUS & ADJUST.H/LAMP, RESET HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL 48.00
ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION
2 SUPPLY & INSTALL NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER INCLUDING 60.00
PARTS ( SUPPLEMANTRY ) e
3 PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED 1““«-“9
PANEL
4 APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & 50.00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA - .
5 RENEW FRONT BUMPER,FRT FENDER RH,CGRILLE RADIATOR, 780.00
FENDER PROTECTOR, FET FENDER ARK RH & LH SIDE 3
6 REPAINT FRONT BUHPER FRT FENDER RH & FRT HOOD 500,00
7 FOCUS & ADJUST HILAHP. RESET HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL 48,00
ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION (SUPPLEMANTRY)
SUBTOTAL 1 1586.00
PARTS
1 CROMMET-CLIP (2X2.2) 4.40
Qty:2 @ $2.20 each (Special Nett Item)
2 CLIP (10X1.2) §,60
Qty:10 @ $1.20 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$9.60each)
3 LAMP ASSY-RH 2368.80
Qty:1 @ $2961.00 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$2368.80each)
e "
DOLLARS:
WORKSHOP MANAGER

The Ganeral Terms and Conditions of Sarvica (the "Conditions”] printed averieal or attached 1o this Invoice shall apply to all Services set out above.
Any claims relating the Sarvices shall be subject 1o the Canditiona. Any objectiona o the charges in this Invoice must be made within seven (T} days
from the date of this Invoice, otharwisa it shall be assumed that this Involce has besn accepted as correct and conclushe.

CUSTOMER



www.tanchong.com GST Ragn No: 18-0108231-D

TANCHONG SERVICE CENTRES
FELARTIRN ) Wi3, BUKIT TIMAH ROAD, SINGAPORE 3WI), TEL: S460409 172

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

011 Bukit Thmsh Rosd Tan Chong Mpaur Centie Singapore SEOATY

17 LORORG §TOA PAYOH SINCAPORE 11938 TEL: ATSTO75VLS

Co. Regn No : 188106231D

GST REG: 19-9106231-D

MAME INVDICE NO i
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD INVOICE DATE . W12140324
ADDRESS TEAMS . 27-DEC-2018
5 TEMASEE BOULEVARD DATE RECD . CREDIT
TELEPHONE #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE S(038985) SA/SE 05-JUL-2018
MODEL 68299159 JOB NO ZHR
ENGINE NO FRELARDWJ11USA==-A-- MILEAGE BG1038591
cvassisno - HRA2481219A YOUR REFERENCE 016084
VEHICLE NO SINFEAJ11U2009381 INS/IC/ZHR/0259/2
SBP188B1J
JOB DESCRIPTION
4 LAMP ASSY-LH(SUPPLEMANTRY ITEM) 2368.80
Qty:1l @ $2961.00 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$2368.80each)
5 LAMP FOG RH({SUPPLEMANTARY ITEM) 258.00
Qty:1 ® §$258.00 each (Special Nett Item)
6 BUMPER SET FR 491.68
Qty:1 @ $614.60 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$491.68each) -
7 MOULE-BUMPER .138.80
Qty:1 @ $173,50 each (Disc:20,00% After Disc:$138,80each) = "y
8 ENERGY ABSORBER 156.56
Qty:1l ® $155.70 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$156,56each) '
9  BRKT-BPR SIDE,R 16.72
Qty:1 @ $20.90 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$16.72each)
10 BRET-BPR SIDE,L|(SUPPLEMANTRY ITEM) 16.72
Qty:l @ $20.90 each (Disc:20,00% After Disci$16.72each) :
11 FENDER-OVER,ARK RH 386.40
Qty:l @ $483,00 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$386.40each)
12 FENDER-OVER,ARK LH o 386.40
Qty:l ® $483.00 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$386.40each)
13 PROTECTOR-FR,RH 70.00
Qty:1 @ $87.50 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$70.00each)
14 FENDER=-FRONT RH 498,16
Qtyvil @ $622.70 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:5498.16each)
SUBTOTAL : T171.04
{ ;
DOLLARS:
WORKSHOP MANAGER

Tha General Terma and Condilions of Service (the *Conditlons®) prinled overisa! or attached 1o this Invaice shall apply to all Services set out sbove
Any:llruummmismrlcu|h|llb||ut:i-:.-11um-l::nndllimu.Mynhimﬂnminihn:hru-hihlnlnmnmhmmmmmm
{rexm the date of this Involoe, otherwiss I shall be essurned that this invoice has been acoepted as correct and conclusive.

CUSTOMER




Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

¥11 Buki Thmuk Reosd Tes Chang Mot Cestm Sknpapore 488472

TANCHONG SERVICE CENTHES
IEEmEYrE A T3, BUKIT TIMAH ROAD. SINOAPORE 580621, TEL S4004091 12
U7 LORONG §TOA PAYOH SINGAPRGRE 3] 9254 TEL: 435M7 514
www.lanchong.com GST Regn No: 18-8108231-D

Co. Regn No : 186106231D
GST REG: 19-9106231-D

NAME : INVDICE NO :
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD INVOICE DATE . W12140324

ADDRESS : TERMS . 27-DEC-2018
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD DATE RECD CREDIT

tELepHoNE - #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE S(038985) sAsE 05-JUL-2018

MODEL 68299199 JOB ND ZHR

ERGINE NO FRLARDWJ11USA--A-- MILEAGE BG1038591

cHassiswo ¢« HRA24812194 YOUR REFERENCE 016084

vEHICLENO : SJNFEAJ11U20059381 INS/IC/ZHR/0259/2
SBP1881J

JOB DESCRIPTION

REMARKS

I AIG CLAIM AGAINST ERGO INSURANCE
DOA:24.06.2018

2  TOC:DIRECT SETTLEMENT
OUR REF:INS/IC/ZHR/0259/2018

3 T/P VEHICLE:GBF4907C
SATISFACTION NOTE ATTACHED

4  SURVEY BY:TAUFIK(LKK AUTO) ON 24.06.2018 @ 1850HRS
RECOMMEND 5 DAYS REPAIR

5 AUTHORISE BY:YEE PEI LEE(ERGO INSURANCE)
ON 02.07.2018 @ 1404HRS

Insurance Co : ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Policy No....: TP-GBF4907C .

Claim Type ..: DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM

DOA.....000s +3 24-JUN-2018

Our Ref...... + INS/IC/ZHR/0259/2018

Surveyor..... t SURVEYOR FEROM INSURANCE CO
LABOUR H 1586.00
PARTS H 7171.04
SUBTOTAL H B757.04
TOTAL : B757.04
GST(7%) : 612.99
AMOUNT DUE - 9370.03

L F

(NB : NC=No Charge;P=Included in PackagejWsJ v 1 G=Goodwill)
DOLLARS: NINE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY =t

AND CENTS THREE ONLY.

WORKSHOP MANAGER

Tha Ganaral Tarms and Conditions of Senvce (the “Conditions”) printed overlaal or attached to this involce shall apply 1o all Services sat out above.
Any claima relating the Services shall be subject to the Conditions. Any objections to the charges In this invoice must be made within saven (7] days
frerm the date of this invaice, otherwisa It shall ba assumad that this Invoice hes besn sccepted s cormect and conclusive.

CUSTOMER



DOWNTOWN TRAVEL SERVICES PTE LTD
16 Quean Steat #01-01 Tan Chang Tower
Singapors 188537

i b3 raby' : ol (B5) 63341700 Fix (525 5904677
s DOWNTOWN cvoiciwns
[ S I | & 1 & v @B L B

BST Reg No. : HZ-0067432-4

ERGO THSURANCE P L Tax Invoice : N10D40&3
Inv. date,,.: OB-APR-2019
& TEMASEK ADULEVARD Print date..: 09-APR-2019
H0d-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Print time..: 09:1B:4%
Page no.....: 1
S(038985) Agreament no: N43510
ATTH : ATTHN : CLAIM HANAGER
Description Amount
RENTAL CHARGE FROH 05-JUL-2018 TO 10-JUL-201B8(SLDA598G ) 400,00
TOTAL (BEFORE G5T) 400.00
G5T(7%) 28.00
TOTAL (AFTER GST) 428.00

DOWNTOWN TRAVEL SERVICES PTE LTD

g
NE. Bhlmn#ihuidht:n!nndlndnmﬁ;::gzuli: asg *gagﬁ\fS ‘EL?;::: ’f’#,,,r
Intorest at 0.05% per day on overdus account. Termna
of payment strictly 7 days. Audfoxrmed Signatum




Honing régreement

43510

nn“Han" Co. Aeg. No. : 19640367 1H
GST Aeg. No.: M2-0068T432-4
Vehicle Number: QU’)E'SQEG' Make & Model:_ MAZDA & pate: 65 1971 |1 &
Change Over 1. Initial: Date:
Change Over 2: Initfal; Date:
Hext ERG O INSURANCE Sk in
Narme: I pate Out F1 TN Time out 'SU0 WS out 54536
Petrol Lovel: E 1/4 12 au @)
Contact Person: Tel: Date in: Iﬂ‘i“'llﬂ"lﬂln 1& 4D km in EWF
1st Driver Patrod Lovel; E 144 vz 3 F il
Nm Honlr - 5 e~ —
- Collislon Damage Walver
\G6 famplals ehroLt rot-23 ey
To Pay Extra Fees
singapore ( SL1IS5% ) | | pany ss
Contect Na: H) (o [H)
Ocoupation: Date of Birth: 21 - 1934,
Passport / NRIC No:_$3919940 # Nationality: SINGmB0RESN
Driver's Licence No; _$ 1919768 A priving Exp: yr8
Country of lssus;_ fre ir AP €& Expiry Date:
Additional Driver
MNarme:
Adciress:
Singapore ( )
Contact No: H) Q) HP)
Oecupation: Date of Birih:
Passport / NRIC No: Nationality:
Orivars Licence No: Driving Exp.: 0 ]
Country ol lssue: Expiry Dute:
Mode of Payment
CASH () AMEX () MASTERCARD( ) WISA () _%'Nm
DINERS ( ) CHEQUE () COM.BILLING () INT.BILUNG () | [Fal
CHEDQ / CARD NO. T% GaT
Dats: \_Total L
s dreni T
SEP | ($io=) PeNeir 1
512 - isehond 5§
4 T Aemtal Charges
L"_w cow
¥ i Bal
| Mumber of keys given: - § o-ud Delivery / Collaction
Hirar haroby agrees to abide 1o the terms and conditions as sof out ovarles?, If [ aptfo | 7% GST
pay by credit { charpe card, my signatun hare will be desmsd 1o heve been madeon the | Sub Total
anpiicahle cradit card charge i,
NB. Vehicls fakan must be mitumed by anpointed time and data ciharwise an axtm | Retal Extansion
charpa wilt be applisd. COW
| PAl
m-\-ﬂ
|_Extsntion Charges
¥ E: b —
HIR TURE DOWNTOWN Y’Etsmmmm —Em” o ierats Ecess
o f L --'._U
For Official Use T% GST
INV No.: O/R No.: Date: ~Addendum Charges
INV Mo O/R No.: Cate:
INV Mo /A Mo Dot Overall Ghumu

el

DownTown Travel Services Pla Ltd = 15 Quean Strest #0101 Tan Chong Tower Singapore 188537 » Tal (B5) 6334 1700 « Fax: (65) 6336 4677



aa02018 Inveice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GHERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Rafles Quay #18-00, Singapore D48580
INSURANCE rrone: +65 6224 0010 Faxc +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to 5pm

GST Registration Mo: M4D0017736

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Our Rel No: GR-18-099623
Date of Request: J00E2018 Your Rel No: Online Furchase
Tan Chong Motor Salas Fis Lid
811, Buklt Timah Road
Singapore 589622
Dear SirfMadam,
Enguiry Dale 3J0/08/2018
Enquiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang
TP Vehicle No. GBF4807C
Accident Dale 24/06/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Dua (GST Inclusive) 2.00/
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use;
Dale:

[¥] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque

nmmmmwmmmmwmmmrm1mnmmmw .




Imvolce

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Manday lo Friday 9am Lo Spm
GST Registralion No: M4D0D17TT35

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Dur Rel MNo: GR-18-009623
Date of Request: 30/06/2018 Your Raf No: Onilna Purchass
Tan Chong Metor Sales Ple Lid
811, Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Dala 30/06/2018

Enquiry By Eric Koh Yong Lang
TP Vehicle No. GBF4807C
Accidant Dale 24/06/2018
Enguiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel, Na.
GBF4807C ERGO Insuranca Pta. Lid. 24M12097-23M1172018 B820 9188
Thank You.

The images provided to you arm taken from the arginal reparts forwardad fo the centre by the members of the Ganaral Insurance Assodiation of
Singapare and we lake no responsibility for their accuracy or contsnis and shall ba undar no Eablliity whatsosvar for any loss of damage arising out of
or in connaction with the reports or thalr images.

This is & compuler generatad documeant and requires no signature.,

hitpa:fsingapare madman. com/claimafindex. cimfusaboc=MTReask hussaclion=dsp_geninviparefids 18461 TARCFIDwIS444 TI0ACFTOKEN=f21... 112



Vie !I.HKAutnz

From: vy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 10:49 AM

Te: Vic (LKKAuto)

Ce: Admin A; Phoebe Xie; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); ERGO Insurance
Pte. Ltd. {Claims Department)

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: TBA RE: COR Final SBP1881) doa 24.06.2018 LKK

REF CS/EGI1B012058/T1ha3-1

Hi Vig,

Approved.
Data Classification: Confidential, €3

Warmest Regards,
vy Yong
ERGO Insurance Pta. Lid.

5 Temasek Boulevard, 804-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapora 038085

DID.: +«B65 6828 9197

lvy yonQFRergh. com.sg

— ERGO

ERGO s one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Eurcpe and Asle. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's laading risk carriers.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

information contained in this emeil communicalion is confidential. You should only read, disclosa, re-transmit. copy., distribute, act in rellance on or
commercialize tha information If you are authorzed io do so. Ilmmndhhdrﬂidmdpbidﬂﬂtmﬂmmmﬂdﬂﬂhmh
roplying to ihe emall snd destroy any electronic or paper cogy of this message

views expressed In this emall communication are thosa of the individus! sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. does nol represent, warman! of guaranies

the integrity of this communication has bean maintained or that the communication is free of ermors, virus or interforence.
ERGO Insurance Pla. Lid. asserls copyright In respect to this emall including any attachment. No part may ba reproduced by any process of for any
purpose without prior writton permission

Discinimer: This message and is attschments are confidentlal, intended only for the named addresses, and may be priviteged. I you are nol the intended recipeent, you
should not declose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not ihe intended recipient, pleasa nolify the sender by return emad and delsis this message
fiy opening any sftachment la (his message, you agrss |o socep! the rak thal | may contain 8 vines o damaging coda, and you agres thal ERGO Insumnce Pie Lid, will
mot be hable for any Ioss or damage thereby caused.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 10:22 AM

To: 'Jeannie Cheng'

Cc: Admin A; lvy Yong; Phoebe Xie; Vic (LKKAuto); Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); ERGO Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: TBA RE: COR Final SBP1881) doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF
CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Importance: High

Dear Jeannie,



We refer to our below email.
For your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #ro2-25 | 5(408933)

g
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SsERE®  mw Sove the Earéhe Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the scle use of the intended recipient, Use or distribulion by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
raad this e-mail or any allached items. Please dalsls the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mall, all attachments and any coples thereol. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 August, 2019 10:30 AM
To: Jeannie Cheng

Ce: Admin A; Vic {LKKAuto); vy Yong; Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: TBA RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF
CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Dear Jennie,
We refer to our below email.
For your approval and/er further Instructions please,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

M == Save the Earth Printé only when necessary:

This e-mall contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the Intended recipienl. Use or distribution by an
unintended reciplant ls prohiblted, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you recalvad this e-mall in arror, pleasa do not
read his e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mall and all altachments, including any copies thereaf, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mall, all aitachments and any coples thereof, Thank you,

From: Vic (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 4:15 PM



To: Jeannie Cheng

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE=> Your Ref: TBA RE: COR Final 5BP1881J doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF
CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Importance: High

Dear Jennie,
We refer to our below email.

For vour approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vie Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | emall; vicalpeh@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

IXK = Sove the Forth- Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole usa of the inlended reciplent. Use or distribution by an
unintended reciplent is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you balieve that you recaived this e-mail in error, pleasa do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-malil, all altachments and any coples thereol. Thank you,

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 May, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Jeannie Cheng

Cc: Admin A; Vie (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE= Your Ref: TBA RE: COR Final 58P1881) doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF
C5/EGI1B012058/T1ha3-1

Importance: High

ERGO REF-TBA
LKK REF - C5/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Dear Jeannie,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBF 4907C (Ol) AND SBP 18811 (TP) ON 24/06/2018
We refer to the above matter and please disregard our previous emall at even date.

It was reported that the Insured vehicle accidentally collided to the parked TP vehicle while moving out from the car
park lot. A copy of TP video footage is attached for your reference.

We had spoken to the Insured PIC MS Joanne where she was informed of the TP claim and liability based on the
claimant’s video footage. She agreed to let us handle the matter and is aware of the TP claim and NCD issues. A letter
and emall were sent out to the Insured company.



In view of the above, we are of the view that liability is not to our Insured’s favour and the damages sustained to TP

vehicle were consistent to the nature of the accident.

Summary to offer to repairer TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD Is as follows:
TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER

Cost of Repair (w/gst) $ 10,737.18 S 9,370.03

Loss of Rental w/ gst (5100 x 4 days) S 428.00 S 428.00

GlA Search Fee 5 2.00 5 2.00

TOTAL '

Breakdown of days is as follows:

Recommended Days 4 days

TOTAL 4 days

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

For your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

*Please note that our above offer and any settlement orising from the above offer are mode on o without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter Is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settiement arising from this offer

in any ather reloted matters.

Best Regards,
Vie Alpeh | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

!"‘!m reim o Save the Earthe FPrint only when necessary

This a-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole usa of the intended reciplent. Use or distfibution by an
unintended recipiant is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe thal you recaived this e-mall in eror, pleasa do not
read this e-mail or any attached ltems. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any coples thereof, and Inform the

sender that you have deleled the e-mall, all attachments and any coples therecl. Thank you.

From: Jeannie Cheng [mailto:jeannie.chen
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: CS ATeam; Admin A

Subject: RE: COR Final 5BP1881) doa 24.06.2018

Dear Mei Kwan,

Ergo.com.s

| have attached Ol GIA Report for your necessary action.

Thanlk you.



Warmest Regards,
Jeannie Cheng
ERGO Insurance Ple, Lid,

§ Temasak Boulavard, ¥04-01 Suntec Towsr Five

Singapore 038985
DID.. +65 6829 9160 x 164

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Garmany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO Is representad in more than 30 countries and concentratas
on Europe and Asia. ERGO |s part of Munich Re [Group), one ol the workd's leading risk carriers.

AW N0 COM. 30

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

infarmation contained In this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclosa, re-transmit, copy, distribute, sct in refiance on or
the information if you are authorized 1o do so. If you are not the Intended recipient of this emall communication, please notify the sandar by

Disclaimer This message and [is atiachments are confidential, intended anly for the namsd addresses, snd may be privieged. If you are nol the inlended mcipient, you
should nat dinciose, distribute, copy or use this cammunication. I you ane not the infended recipient, please notify the sender by return amall and delets fhis messags.
By opaning sny aitachmaent 1o this messaga, you sgres io acoapt the rsk thal | may contain 8 virus of damaging eode, and you agree thal ERGO Insurance Ple Lid. will
nol be lable for any oss or damage ey caused

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 8:31 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Jeannie Cheng
Cc: CS5 A Team; Admin A
Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881] doa 24.06.2018

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam.
We refer to the above matter,

Please provide us 01 GIA and claim ref for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Norsip:;l;: <norsipah@tanchong.com>
Sent; Thursday, 18 April, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto com>; Admin A <admin-
5



a([@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018

Hi
Our letter of demand attached for your perusal.
Kindly revert with your offer soon, Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
913 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589623



3 74 7

L
s B B Pre Lig

Company Registration Mo. 1996071988

S U AVE L #02-25 PAYA UBE INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPFORE 008933 TEL 1 1065) 12503301 FAN 1 S 564N E

To : M/s ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Date: 27/08/2018

DP ME
) GBF 4807C (Insd Veh) |Your Ref No.: GBF4907C/SUpl
Vietiaia: Mo, SBP 18814 (TP Veh) |OurRef No.: CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3q2-1
Date of Accident 24/6/2018
Liability 100% -
Final Repair Cost -3 8.370.03 -
Loss of Use '8 days o
Rental (If any) - 1 428.00 4 days
Dthers: - ] 2.00 B
-

9,800.03

Final Settlement Sum |: § 9,800.03

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD

:$ 9,800.03

JOANNE LEE
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapora 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Reg No 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblie

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Rel CS/EGI18012058/T11d3e2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD u |"MI"WII""H|I
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 286-12-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
b I Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
insured Veh, GBF 4807C Veh. Inspected SBP 1881J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBF4807C/SLIpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 0X/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN QASHOAI c.c 1187
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2m7
Chassis No, SINFEAJ11U2008381 Colour SILVER
Odometer 16083 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R17 CONTIMEMNTAL B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/80 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/80 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/80 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 24/06/2018 Inspection Date 04/07/2018
Survey held at TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD
913, BUKIT TIMAH RD
SINGAPORE 588823.
Sa. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTIOM WAS CONDUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

59 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBP 1881J
ay|  Description of Parts Cendifion] | |Extimate B QU O
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|LAMP ASSY - RH (N) cut 2,961.00 2,881.00
1|FENDER-OVER. ARK LH (N} DEFORMED 483.00 483.00
1|FENDER-OVER. ARK RH (N} cut 483.00 4B83.00
1|FENDER-FRONT RH (N} BENT 622 70 622.70
1|PROTECTOR-FR, RH (N) DEFORMED 8750 87.50
1|GRILLE-RADIATOR (N) NOT NECESSARY 461.20 -
1IMOULE-BUMPER (N) CRACKED 173.50 173.50
1|ENERGY ABSORBER (N) CRACKED 185.70 195.70
1|ENERGY ABSORBER (N} NOT NECESSARY a7.90
1|COVER-BUMPER BRACKET (N) NOT MNECESSARY 18.30
1|BRKT-BPR SIDE. R (N) NECESSARY 2090 20.90
10| CLIP @31.20 (N) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1]|BUMPER SET FR [N) DEFORMED 614.60 614.60
1|BRKT-BPR SIDE, L (M) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 20,90 2080
1|LAMP ASSY-LH (N) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 2,861.00 2,861.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT 1,842 84 -1,727.16
7.371.38 5,808 64
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|GROMMET-CLIP @%2.20 (SN) NECESSARY 4.40 4.40
1|LAMP FOG RH (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 258.00 258.00
262.40 262.40
LABOUR
FOCUS & ADJUST HLAMP, RESET HORIZONTAL & 48.00 48.00
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION,
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR 120.00 100.00
AFFECTED PANEL.
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & 10.00 50.00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA,
RENEW FRONT BUMPER, FRT FENDER RH, GRILLE 1.365.00 780.00
:tﬂl;‘:’gg FENDER PROTECTOR, FRT FENDER ARK RH

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18012058/T 1td3e2




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DISCLAIMER OF LIABIITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repar is made salsly fer ihe 4ss and benalll of the Cliant named on 1he from pegs of this Repon.

H‘- H — 51 Uki Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 189607198R GST Reg No. 19-8807196-R Page No:2of 2
aty  Description of Parts Condition “mr Ilwp“agjj Wﬁw
REPAINT FRONT BUMPER, FRT FENDER RH & FRT 750,00 500.00
HOQD.
SUPPLY & INSTALL NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER 80.00 60.00
INCLUDING PARTS. (ADDITIONAL)
FOCUS & ADJUST HILAMP, RESET HORIZONTAL & 48,00 48 00
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION,
(ADDITIONAL)
2.401.00 1.586.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,034.76 8.757.04
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | [ [ s751.04]
Report Ref No. CS/EGI18012058/T1td3e2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser




